Had 1
LY200060 WO0Aav ¥dd
LEYOEB 9BE0E0S0EB




N

~J

AP PEMARANCE

On Behalf of Licens

of New York

o

o

ee, Consolidat

ERENT L. BRANDENBURG, ESQ.

Assist
Consolidated

4 Trving Plac

ed

Edison

ant General Counsel

rfrli e v .
Edison Company

e

New York, N,Y. 10003

On Behalf of Licens
State of New York
JOSEPH J. LEVIN, ES
Morgan Associates,
1899 L Street

washington, D.C. 20

ee, The Power

)
- .

Chartereds

035

DAVID H. PIKUS, ESQ.

RICHARD F., CZAJA, E¢

Shea &

TAYLOE A

cn

Yy e

Gould

SSOCIATES

of

Company

New York

Authority of the






N

wn

10

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

- 4

WITNESSES DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS
DUFFEE

Ms., Potterfield 14501

Mr. Brandenburg 14608

CONKLIN

(Testimony admitted Dby stipulation)

FEIT, CULPEPPER

Ms. Potterfield 14616 14631
Mr. Czeaja 14625

Mr. Hassell 14630

LINDEN

Ms. Potterfield 14634

Mr. Czaja 14637
SEARS
Mr. Hassell 14639
Ms. Potterfield 14640
Mr. Brandenburg 14659
EXHIBITS
NRC=-7 Identification 14639

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES



D

10

11

12

13

15

17

18

20

21

22

N
w

JUDGE GLEASON: Shall we proceed

please.

MS. POTTERFIELD: Intervenors call
Richard Duffee.
WHEREUPON

RICHARD DUFFEE, being sworn by the
administrative judge, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. POTTERFIELD:

Q. Mr. Duffee, would you state your name

and address for the record?

A My name is Richard Duffee. T live at
182 Unior Avenue, Peekskill,

Q. You will have to speak a little
closer into the microphone. I am having trouble
hearing you.

A, All right.

Q. Do you have before you 2 document
comprising two pages that is the testimony that
you wish to submit to the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board?

A I do.

Q. Do you have any corrections or
additions to your testimony?

A, Well, as I understand it, the portion

TAYLOE ASSOCTIATES






















\\.. TUSTIMCNY ON THZ RLSPONS:I OF PZ:KSKILL HOSPITAL
TO THE ZMZRG:ZINCY EVACUATICN DRILW, MARCH 9, 1983
by Richard Duffee

. I arrived at Peekskill Hospital at 1:00 on March 9, 1683,
I interviewed Mrs., Jane Morabito, Supervisor of Nursing, for
the succeeding half hour. During that time she was in the midst,
she said, of rewriting her notes from the morning's drill in
preparation for the writing of a narrative of it. Her supervisor,
Mr. Charles Herringer, stopped in from 1:15 to 1:20 inquiring of
her own and ths hospital's progress in the drill and received
from her a synopsis of the report she was giving me,

Mrs, Morabito said she thought the drill had gone very smoothly.
She said the hospital staff now had the routine down pat since the
hospital has now had some version of a radiol.ogical exercise every
three months or so for scveral yeers., She said she'd had no idea
before that morning what the hospital's role in the drill would
be, and was interested to see the scenario unfold and to see how
well the staff could handle the problems as they emerged,

Mrs. Morabito said she had set her clock for 5:00 that morning
in anticipation of the drill, Because she lives across the street
from the Verplanck Fire Station she'd expected to be able to get
some hint of what was happening early on. At about 5:45 she said
she saw the ambulance arrive which she later learned took Michael
Polson, the Con Ed worker who was pretending to be contaminated and
to have third degree burns on his hands and writsts, to the Northern
Westchester Hospital in Mt., Kisco. She said that she was puzzled
that morning that the worker was not taken to Peekskill Hospital,

' where he would normally have been taken in a case involving both
wounds and ccntamination; Peekskill is much closer than Northern
Westchester and the route is easier and mor: direct. By noon she
realized, she said, that the reason Polson was not taken to Peekskill
was that the designers of the plan knew they would be evacuating
Peekskill later in the morning. It was too bad, she felt, that
Peekskill didn't receive the victim; Peekskill was quite well pre=-
pared to handle him, and teams of reporters and photographers who
showed up laler in the morning to record his exrected presence
were disappointed,

At 8:55 Peekskill Hospital received its first call about the
drill from the office of the Town of Cortland Supervisor. Jean Velsh,
the caller, said she was calling to alert the hospital that there
had been an incident at Con Ed. Ms. VWelsh referred Mrs. Morabito to
a Robert Pavone for more information. When Mrs., Morabito called Mr.
Pavone, he said there was no release to the atmosphere, but there
was a poteniial problem. The hospital staff closed all windows in
the hospital, got all employees into the building, checked supplies
of food and water, and assessed the current pcpulation of patients.

There were 101 patients in the hospital and 44 nurses on duty.
en patients were critical; of these one was in the 3 lest nursing
unit, three were in the Brillinger unit, and six were in the Intensive
Care Unit. Mrs. Morabito and the staff began deciding which patients
woulcd be sent hom: and which would be sent to St. Luke's and Putnam
‘ Community EHospital in ths event of an evacuation,

At 9:50 a Mike Kominsky called to put the hospital on alert.
FEe told Mrs. lMorabito to tune the radio to WATC,

m
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PEEKSKIIL HOSPITAL, con't. 2e

At 11:55 Mr. Kominsky called again to say that the governor
had ordered evacuation. Mrs. Morabito began to place calls to
Ste. Luke's and Putnam Community Hospitals and the local ambulance
corps tc see how the sixty patients she and the staff had decidzd
should remain hospitalized could be accomodated. Putnam said it
could handle thirty-five patients; Peekskill decided to send thirty
there by ambulance and the other thirty to St. Luke's by Vanguard bus.

Patients in the most seriocus condition were to go to Putnanm.
At noon there were three patients in recovery, four in the operating
room, and one woman ir labor., Mrs. Morabito determined that all the
operations could be completed by 3:00 and that the woman in labor
could give birth by cnen.

Three patients and two staff were to go to Putnam in each of
ten ambulances, At the time Mrs., Morabito called, Putnam Valley
claimed to have two ambulances available on standby; Verplanck
had two; Peekskill Volunteers had four; Garrison had one; and
Mohegan Lake had two., So eleven ambulances were available; ten were
needed., Also at that time Yorktown had one ambulance at Peekskill
Hospital itself., Transport for thirty patients and tw:nty staff
to Putnam appeared possible.

Vanguard Bus Company claimed it could offer two buses to take
petients to St. Luke's, Mrs. Morabito believed only one would be
necessary to accomodate thirty patients and five nurses.

At 11:55 Mrs, Morabito began estimating the time she believed
it should have taken to call the relatives of the forty-one patients
the hosnpital would have sent home. No calls to relatives were actuzlly
made, Mrs., Morabito said, "because it would have made them hysterical."
The forty-one patients would have been brought down tc the first
floor entrance where they would have been attended by seven nurses
until relatives came to retrieve them, Mrs. Morabito bclieved that
all forty-one would have been retrieved by 3:00, When I asked what
she would do if either any of the relatives could not be reached
or could not drive to the hospital, she replied that she was certain
all the relatives could be reached because the hospital required
both home and work numbers for relatives of each patient, and that
any patients who were not picked up she would drive home herself,

Mrs. Morabito said she felt this was a very rigorous run-
through which everyone handled very well. She said the staff drills
a lot and so has become quite good at it. She herself has even
done a paper exercise imagining an emergency at night.

I was struck by the treatment of the forty-one patients who
were to be sent home. First, the great majority of them were to
be sent home to homes that would themselves have to be evacuated
if the hospital had to be. Second, Peekskill has many residents
without phones, many who cannot drive, and many who live alone.
With the various difficulties which could be expected with phone
lines and transportation during an emergency there seemed to be
no assurance that relatives could actually pick them up. This
was absolutely hypothetical. Third, the hospital seemed to be
claiming that 40% of its patients did not really need hospitaliza=-
tion. Why then, had they not been released earlier?

I called the Peekskill, Verplanck, Mohegan Lake, and Yorktown
ambulance services between 3:00 and 4:00. Peekskill and Verplanck
claimed they had not kept records of the whereabouts of their ambu-
lances through the day. They could not confirm that their ambulances
had not been committed to being available for double imaginary
service.
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JUDCE GLEASON: Cross-examination,
please.

MR., C2ZAJA: I have no questions of
this witness,

MR, BRANDENBURG: I have no questions --
I take that back.
CROSS~-EXAMINATION
BY MR, BRANDENBURG:

Q. Mr. Duffee, can you turn to page 2 of
your testimony. In the first sentence of the
fifth paragraph starting "at 11:55 Mrs. Morabito,"
and continuing; do ycu see that?

A, Yes.

Q. Now, directing your attention to the
first two sentences of that paragraph, my question
is do you know whether the exercise scenario
contemplated communication with the public under
the circumstances that you discuss here?

You state that Mrs. Morabito said

1

that no calls would be made and stated what you
understood to be her grounds.

My question is de you know whether

its scenario for the exercise contemplated these

ot
busd
-
m

type of

Ao That fsn't what she said. I don't
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I was not primed, I was simply told
that there were objections to that one passage,
and 1 prepared answers to those objections.

I don't understand that.

JUDGE GLEASON: I would suggest you
talk to Ms, Potterfield who will explain the
procedure with you.

We are in recess,

MR. DUFFEE: T feel it is a shame
because 1 feel 1 can give the testimony which
would prevent that --

JUDGE GLEASON: We are in recess,

(There was a short recess.,)

MS. POTTERFIELD: The intervenors call
Walter Conklin,

JUDGE GLEASON: Do you have your
witnesses?

MS. POTTERFIELD: We have one witness,
Mr. Conklin,

JUDGE GLEASON: Have the othcr
witnesses arrived?

MS, POTTERFIELD: Not as yet. They
have left and they will be here shortly.

JUDGE CLEASON: Then let's wait until

your witnesses are here,

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES







Observer
Observation Post Peekskill Police Departmmant
2 Nelson Avenue

Peekskill, New York

Time of observation 7155 am until 1:55 pm

7155

8:10

8:20

8129
8134

8145

9:10

9118
9119
9:121
9123
9132

9137

Walter Conklin

Arrive at Police Station and identify myself in the
lobby. I am told I will be taken inside when some-
thing happens "necessitating action."

Taken Z.uside by Police Commissioner Walter Kirkland
who is =130 Civil Defense Director. He pointed out
the equipment: :

-terminal linked to Indian Point

-red Hotline phone attached to a speaker

All announcements during the day came over

this equipment.

-radio tuned to WLNA

-mul tichannel radio

-backup radio manned by ham amateur volunteer

Rockland County is heard asking for a weather report
from the state warning point. Weather is given: Wind
1.8 meters/second from 080° stability class "C"

Hotline : "Emergency classificat’ »n Alert"

Hotline: wind given again: no change, general weather
cloudy.

Officer answere phone in training room and repeats to
the caller the announcement heard over hotline at 834

Commissioner Kirkland brings in news that County Exec

had ordered all schools closed. Asked if the message
came over the hotline. Ans: "No." |

Telephone line to Pe kskill Fire Station is out. Man |
sent to check power up on the hill.

Commissioner Kirkland explains that in a real emergency
the procedures to close the schools w 1d now be in effect.

Officer announces that there is a projected wind change
due at 10:00 to 160°

Hotline:"Pro jected wind change to 160+ At 10:00.
General weather clear.”

Intervenor observer asked for name and address for
Police log of exercise.

Hotlines "Condition at Indian Point changed to site
area emergency. Wind speed, now 2.7 meters/second from
160°." '



. Conklin

91 50

9153

9:155

9156 -
10:01

10:14

10: 25

10:40-

10: 56

10: 58

11,07

Page 2

Mayor George Pataki arrives and given a tour by Commi-
ssioner Kirkland. Announcement that Con Edison is
evacuating non-essential personnel from Ynit 2. The
officers were not fully informed as to which emergency
classification level was the trigger for the sirens.

Sirens sound

Commissioner explains to Mayor that he would now be
giving the Mayor an update in a real emergency.

Radiological officer explains his weather watching
procedure to Mayor Pataki at the wall with a large map.

Discussion between Commissioner, Mayor, and City Manager
about chain of command :in actual evacuation process.
Commissioner goes over some steps of the evacuation
Procedure including
- calling extra outside police and who would
pay for it (agreement: not Peekskill)
- sending all cars with loudspeakers out to
alert all the people.
Mayor asks what would happen if the emergency occurs
at 3:00 am and all the people working at the station
are at home. Commissioner answers that they would
use the recall procedure used during the blackout.

Hotline: Weather announcement. Anticipated wind con-
ditions at 14100 hours given.

Commissioner announces that at this point the city water
supply would be shut down by the Pzekskill water
commissioner under orders from the Peekskill Department
of Public Works as the plume would contaminate the

water supply.

Mayor Pataki tells observer he is satisfied with the
operation. He reiterates the different systems they
have: hotline, apple computer, multichannel radio,
back-up radio. He informs me that Peekskill has the
authority to order its own evacuation but not to counter-
mand a County-ordered evacuation. He is concerned over
whether in the event of a large scale evacuation there
will be enough buses to evacuate all the people from
Peekskill who don't have cars. The Peekskill Parks
Commissioner has ordered the evacuation of all city
parks. He is expected to issue a statement.

Hotline: "County declared state of emergency. No

radiological indication of danger."” Radiation officer
explains again how he analyzes eeather. Parks commisiooner
arrives to report on evacuation of parks.

Precautionaryshel tering and/or eavcuation being considered
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* Conklin Page 3

‘ 11:22 Catered food brought in, paid for by the State under
some rule I can't catch,
11:33 Hotline: *"Still site area emergency. Conditions
deteriorating.
11:37 Hotline: "Precautionary evacuation of certain "ERPAs"

recommended and precautionary sheltering of cthers, at
the discretion of local authorities.”

11:47 Hotline: "Siate of NY ordered evacuation of Rockland
County."

11:49 Mayor orders evacuation of Peekskill.

11:58 Hotline: Announcement begins as site area emergency
but is changed to general emergency.

12,06 Hotline: Announcement of estimated release of radicactivity
and full body doses.

12:13 Hotline: Ground release of radiation given, as of 12:01 pm.

12:20 Instructions spread to take iodine pills.

‘ 12:33 County order to Peekskill to close down their water

supply (see 10:125)

12:40 Radiological officer briefs city manager on progress
of plume and amount of radiation in the air. If people
are still on the streets the advisability is to shelter
indoors rather than trying to evacuate.

12:52 Still a general emergency. Radioactive release continues.
Areas that had been recommended to take shelter are now
recommended to evacuate.

1:01 Mayor says that at this point everything would be closed
down, all people out of Peekskill leaving Peekskill under
the National Guard.

1:01- During this last hour, mest officers left and a couple

1155 returned to their regular duties. I did not hear any
more officinl emergency measages over the hotline
loudspeaker. Mayor Pataki left about 1 pm.While he
was there he had quickly briefed me from time to time.
I could only hear firsthand what came over the hotline
loudspeaker, and general announcements, since I was
not allowed to enter the equipment room but stood nsar
the doorway inside the "training room.* The equipment

‘ room is small so it is understandable why I was nof.' ‘

allowed in, but.the constant traffic and conversation
in the training room nhampered my ability to see and hear.
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MS. FLEISHER: Your Monor, this

morning Mr. Thorsen telephoned me just before I
came, and I didn't have an opportunity, because I
was & few minutes late, to make an announcement
for him, He says he is unable to be here today,
and 1 know he has Mr. McGuire slated as a witness.

Apparently they are not coming over.
He didn't tell me why or anything.

JUDGE CLEASON: He gave no reasons for
his not coming?

MS. FLEISHER: I think he is going to
try to come over tomorrow or later in the week.,
He just said he was overwhelmed with work and
couldn't make it today.

JUDGE PARIS: That means McGuire will
not show up either, right?

MS, FLEISHER: That's what he told me
to say.

I can't help but say that some of
these people, whether we agree with them or not,
seems to think like it is climbing & Chinese wall
to get over here.

JUDGE GLEASON: If you want to make a
speech in the record =--

MS, FLEISHER: I am not. I am saying

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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that some people find it very difficult. He is so
busy today and I presume that's his problem. He
told me to make that announcement to you.

JUDGCE GLEASON: We will stand in
recess.,

MR, HASSEL: Judge Gleason, if I may?

JUDGE GLEASON: Yes,

MR. HASSEL: John Sears is here.

JUDGE GLEASUN: We are not ready for
Mr. Sears yet.

(There was a short recess at 10 a.m..)

(Hearing resumed at 10:20 a.m.)

JUDGE GLEASON: Can we go back on the
record? Have any more of your witnesses?

MS. POTTERFIELD: All of the remaining
witnesses are here, Judge.

JUDCE CLEASON: I would like to ask
the staff, the board would like to ask the staff
to get in touch with either Mr. Glass or Mr.

Perry and see if they they could be here this
afternoon.

MS., MOORE: Who could be here?

JUDGE GLEASON: Either one or both,
The board has some questions it wishes to address

to them with respect to this information which was

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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BY MS. POTTERFIELD:

Q. Katherine Feit, will you stayed your
name and address for the record?

A, (Witness Feit) Katherine Feit, 31
Truesdale Drive, Croton, New York.

Qe Mr. Culpepper, will you state your

name and address for the record, please?

5 1 Your name and address for the record.
A, (Witness Culpepper) Lee Culpepper,

e (Witness Culpepper) State what?

117 Oneida avenue, Croton on Hudson, New York.

Q. Do the two of you have befcore you a
document consisting of four pages that comprises
your joint testimony that you wish to submit to
the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board today?

A, (Witness Culpepper) Yes.

0. Does either of you have any

corrections or additions to your testimony?

A. (Witness Culpepper) No,.
h. (Witness Feit) No.
Qe Is the testimony true and accurate to

the best of your information and belief?
A, (Witness Culpepper) From =my memory,
and I have seen it before, it seems al right. It

is true and accurate as far it goes.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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Numbered paragraph 2, we object to
the first sentence and of the last two sentences
as conclusory, speculat.ve and lacking foundation.

Turning to page 2 of the testimony,
Con Edison objects to numbered paragraphs 1
through 27 as the impressions of a Ms. Toscani,
who is not being presented for cross-examination;
numbered paragraph 28 of this material indicates
that Ms, Feit, the witness who is appearing before
the board, only arrived at that point in time, and
the following observations are hers but the prior
observations are not.

We have independent grounds for some
of the numbered paragraphs, paragraph 3, we object
to the last two sentences relating to traffic on
route 9 and the characterization and the statement
about the river as being hearsay, conclusory =--

JUDGE PARIS: Excuse me, Mr,
Brandenburg, where is that?

MR. BRANDENBURG: This is numbered
paragraph 3 on page 2 of the testimony. That
paragraphs starts out village manager Herbeck
noted that," and we don't object to that sentence
but the following two sentences which we believe

are hearsay and conclusory.
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another gentleman, He just said that one siren
had not functioned near the high school.

JUDGE GLEASON: Who was the policemen?

THE WITNESS: (Witness Feit) I
believe it was Sergeant Duran. He was at the desk
at the time.

JUDGE GLEASON: You can't believe,

Was it that the sergeant said that?

THE WITNESS: (Witness Feit) I can't
remember exactly the face right now, but I was
there to take notes pertaining to the drill and
that was what I remember,.

JUDGE GLEASON: We will leave
reference in, although it really didn't meet the
test, and 1 wouldn't want Ms. Potterfield toc use
that liberality against me on some other occasion.

Number 7 comes out, it is a
conclusory statement,.

The first two sentences of number 9
can stay in; the rest will come out,

All of Ms, Toscani's statements up to
27 have to come out as she is not here.

Number 2¢, how did you know that the

siren near the high school did not work? ©Same

reference?

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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OBSERVATIONS AXD CONCLUSIOMS FRO!': THE MARCH 9, 1983
DRILL OF THE INDIAN POINT NUCLEAR POWZR PLANTS AT THE
CROTON-ON-IIUDSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

None of the following relfects on the atilities nf the Croton Palice Department.
They took the Drill serinusly and performed the duties required.

The followinz are the observatinns and ennclusions nf abservers Kathy Toscani,
Katherine Feit, and Lee Culpepper.

1. Communication pmblenms with Havtharne Pnlice Headquarters were evident
because they were so garbled.

2. A 10 year nid Motnrnla radin had been installed a day before the Drill te helo
with Pnlice Department communication with ather pnlice departemnts countywide.

3. At least ten calls were received fifter the siren soundin~. The public was
assured {t was only a test.

4. An Emerzency Operation Center is needed such as Ossibding Pnlice are attemptine
to impliment. i

5. Siren malfunctinning was a problem as was the seemingly lack of their
sounding the full three minutes.

6. Traffic problems on Routes 9 and 94 were noted; miles nf traffic backed
up, all at different times of the day. This praves the renads in this area
would nnt be addquate for an evacuation.

7. The persnnnel's comments evidenced their knowledge of the invisibility
of radiatinn. A conclusing drawn from this was lack of protective measures

for thenm.

8. It was nnted that the copy from the ‘unicipal Building of the Cmergency
Response Plan, thick in size, {s not even pace numbered. The conclusinn is

that numbering the pages wnuld make sense.

9. A problem arnse regarding evacuatinn maps. Crntan Police have a blue map;
Ossining seems to have a red ane. Lack nf conrdination between the police
departments would be a vast prnblem during a real evacuation. Jurisdiction
problems alsn arnse as tn whn services certain sections of the evacuation maps.
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03SEAVATIONS OF THE 1933 INDIAN POIKT DRILL
AT TUC CROTON-ON=HUDSON POLICE DEPART:ENT

Kathy Tnscani, member nf Parents Concerned About Indian Paint, was an nbeerver
for the first few hours on March 9.
The Orill was declared started at 8:27 with the Alert Stacze.

Bnlice “tief Rezinald Lambruech! commented that the Tnunty sent and installed a

_ ‘iotnrnla radie yesterday. It is a 10 year nld radin.

Viilage “anager Herbek nnted that it takes a Drill to get anything done.
Traffic on Rnutes 9 and 94 a mess this morning.
The river nuzht tn be used for evacuation,

“r. Yerbek and Sargeant Doran saying that the traffic is so terrible on Rn'ite 9
that it §s at a standstill.

Sargeqnt Unran sald that he heard on the radin snamenne got “radiated"; sent te
hospital; decnntaminated; sent home. 1t would be gnod th hear of it here In the
Pnlice Szatien even though it has no impact an us. i

-

The Chief asked Sargeant Doran if he uncderstond the last tramsmission? This
indicates enmmunication prablems.

A phone call informed the Sargeant that 9A Snuth is at a complete standstiil.
“r. Herbek asked the Chief {f any press was expected tn which the Chief replied nn.

e, Herhek askes 1f this (the Pnlice Statinn) was the Emer~ency Renam? The Chief
replied yes, but it is wrong- We shnuld Take “tnp brass" as in the army and set
up in nne ranm. Mr. Herbek agreed. The Sargeant thought that the Armnoy would
be the best place for protection. MNr. Herbek sald that the windows here won't

keep radiation out. The Chief said some radiation won't penitrate. The Pnlice

men on the rnads have dosimeters.

Bayor °rice came in and Chief Lambruschi tnld him of the "new" 10 year old
radie from the cnunty for better communicatinn between Police Departments.

The Maynr said klddingly, "Did ynu take your indide pill1?"
The Chief replied, "It wnuldn't do much."

Mr. Herbek asked if we have a copy of the Emergency Respranse Plan?
Mr. Gaglietti sald he thought sa; would go upstairs to the Municipal Building
tn get it. Mr. Herbek thought they should have it to refer to during the day.

9:10: Radin trar-mission: “This is a drill. This is a drill. County
Executive has declared all schonls closed in the 10 mile EPZ. Send the children
home."

Mr. Herbek questinned about parents who work. So many emergency numbers have to
be called.

Mr. Gaglintti recalled an instance when a siren went off and the Police Department
was not informed of {t.

Mr. Herbek asked {f there was any response from Mr, Siegel (schnnl superintendent)”?
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Page 2 Obgervations of 1983 Dglll from Cruotnneon-Hudson Pnlice Department

The Chief replied, "Nn." He added that it is hard ten pass meeesages or get to
the right person in the County; get three or four other persons first; it {s
frustrating dealing with the County. Mr. Herbek agreed; he had just had a
similar experience with the County assessment office.

*r. Herbek sald that hir wife is emergency number tn about 17 kids in their
neighbarhond. He questinned what he shnuld do if he was down onunty that day
and decided ton stay out of the 10 mile EPZ. Would his wife be liable for al?
thnse children? It sure is crazy, he nnted.

Kathy Toscani nbserved nn blackbnard.

The Chief salid there is a "hnt line"™ separate from their rezular pnlice teleshonne.
It is for all Pnlice Departments and ore In Connecticut for msjor crimes.

A mes=age cam2 in over the radin: The siren will be activated for the Driilil.
(9:46). Sirens sounded.

The “aynr sald that ig is only a test, but questinned its erodlitlltys'j:

9:47; report nf a malfunctionin~ siren. -
Ten phane calls came in regardins the siren soundin~; tnld "It was only ¢ test."
‘any cnmmented it didn't seem the sirens went nff for ti:e full three minutes.

9:53-=call from Hawthnrne P) headquarters tn see if they cnuld be heard over
radie transmissinn; Sargeant tnld them on the phnne that they came in garbled;
he cnuldn't understand transmission on radin fram Hawthnrne.

The Chief and the Maynr have a special number tn interrupt any and all televisinn

channels tn tekl of nuclear emergency. They don't need a special community
station for it. (Don't feel this was

told to me as public
infn.)

Katherine Feit, member of Parents Cancerned About Indian Pnint, now abserving.

Siren near High Schonl did nnt work.

Nuestion as tn whether Drill was aver. Officer told the anther ane that it wasn't/

Someone joked abnut whether the other person was taking potassium indide pills?
And added whether or nat the onther person had "seen™ any radiation yet.

10:58 Hotline « Valce (10:137) of County Executive O'Ronurke declaring State of
Emergency county wide.

Nuestinn arnse {f they had map with all cnordinates? Block out Cl to d’; but
they're not in Crotanl (Raspbery lii1l) Crnton {s 68,C,D.

Pnlice Jepartment told ta shut down Nathbound expressway; that's all we are
resnansible for.

Chief Lambrusch! huns blue ma» of ERPA's at 11:03,

L
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Page 3 Drill Obterwation at Creton PD
County heard loud and clear.

11:15 =« radin transmission--Route 9 Narth and South cinsed; oanly nne lane npen
in slternating pattern.

Question of manning barricades; that's up tea Buchanan; out of eur gurisdictisn.
They will check treffice condd@ions from €roten ten Wlecher Avenue. Tht's all.

Jokes about having thyreid pi*i.. Pnlice on rmad have them.
The Chief had a capy of the evarc:ation plan now; jaking abnut size; not even
paijss are numbered. Joking about cost of producing this decument.

Phane call regarding C8 which is net *i sur jurisdiction. That's Gssininz's; they
mist have a different colnar map.

ioon -« call; Sargsant answvered regarding Montrnse Exit; we don't go that fa-.
Are you looking at Blue Map? That's state police. Do ynu want us to =~n out
of our jurisdiction? I have in clear it with my Chief.

The Chief said Crnton PD would cover Croton Point exit. We don't have man power
for more. We'll do traffic spat check; but not barricade. Call State Palice.
Ye have only twn men on. This is Croton, not the County.

Tae Chief sald they keep talkine abnut Red lap. Do Mo have nne? Nan, only tlue
nne and {t's not updated.

Calls cominz in every nov and then te make sure its working..

12:05 -- HAtline (529) Orill, drill; at 11:50, Cuman takes over State of
Emerzency. Evacuate ERPA's 1,32,3,4,7,5,9, Shelter 10,11,14.,

12:15 <« Hotline - DOrill, drill! - Emer;ency at reactar #3.

Patralban Shepper on duty nnv nnted the "radiation cloud" is mving NE. We're
clear sn far unless wind changes.

Phone call regarding 2t. 9 Nerthbound.

12:20 - at Crnton Ponint; just simulate stopping traffic. You dan this if
cloud comes onur way. Right now we're safe.

Obersatinns of Lee Culpepper:
1:18 - call for the Chlief. Rt. 9A traffic situation gninc up the hill earller

in the d.yo
Call answered by Lt. Doran. Ambluance and patroltar tn go to VA Hospital.

Somenne came in and nntaed thac all i- quiet. No porblems yet. If it keeps up
like this till & pm, we'll be OK.

Call came in; traffic backed up for miles on 9A. We haven't evacuated anybedy.
l'an needed on scene tn "evacuate" 9\ traffic.

Lt. Noran noted “Everybndy in Croton called about thnse Sirens."

Po'iceman's account of talk at demnnstration on effects of radiation at S miler
(by State & when?, sald it "scared the hell nut of everybady."

During the period from 1:15 to 4:15, very little happened which related to the
drill. Things were very quiet.
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transcript, you will see T am dealing with a
question that was responded to by Ms. Feit.

MS. POTTERFIELD: You can't impeach
Ms, Feit with something Mrs. Toscani said.

MR, CZAJA: T am directing her
attention to the statement she nade at the top of
page 25. If you would look at the transcript, you
would see that,

MS. POTTERFIELD: You said the bottom
of the page.

MR. CZAJA: The guestion starts at the
bottom of page 24,

Q. Now, Ms., Feit, you were asked this
question by Mr, Pikus a few days ago and did you
give this answer:

"Q. Now, in your testimony, ladies and
gentlemen, you speak about traffic on Route 9 and
Route 9 A, What is the basis for your knowledge
that traffic was congested on Routes 9 and 9 A on
the day of th2 exercise?

*MS. FEIT: Simulation, the part that
I heard was simulation., When it was -- there was
congestion. They sent someone out to simulate
stopping traffic."”

A. (Witress Feit) I did not have my

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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*mMm8, FEIT: Actually I am sorry, I

don't have anything to say about congestion.

Forget what I said.”

THE WITNESS: (Witness Feit) That's
true,. On that day it was true.

JUDGE GLEASON: Are you finished, Mr.
Czaja?

MR. CZAJA: No, I have a few more
questions.

Q. Now, Ms, Feit, were the police at the
Croton on Hudson police department able to speak
with other police departments on the day of the
emergency?

A, Yes.

Q. Mr. Culepper, am I correct in saying
that your observations on March 2 led you to the
conclusion that very few things were called to
your attention on March 9 that went wrong?

R Witness Culpepper) That's true.
There was very little, if anything, called to my
attention in the matter at hand concerning the
evacuation plans.

MR, CZAJA: I have no further
questions.

JUDGE GLEASON: Mr. Brandenburg?

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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A, (Withess Feit) Yes, It was a very
brief exchange that just it just didn't seem toc be
a full three minutes. It seemed less based on
just a feel of how long three minutes would be.

Q. Maybe T am not clear. I am trying to
distinguish, at 5, the malfunctioning, that
somebody indicated something to the effect that
one particular siren did not sound, is that
correct?

A, (Witness Feit) No, there were two
separate occasions. That's separate.

MR. HASSEL: I have no further
gquestions.

JUDCE CLEASON: Any redirect?

MSE., POTTERFPIELD: Yes.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY M5, POTTERFIELD:

Q. On the last page of your direct
testimony, Ms. Feit, I direct your attention to
item 37, which is the notes from 11:15% in the
morning about Route 2 north and scuth, and also to
item 49, which is a notation for 12:20 that day
about traffic at Croton Point.

Can you tell us, if you know, please

which if either of those were real situations and

TAYLOE ASSQCIATES
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which were simulated situations?

A. (Witness Feit) I believe 317 was real

and 49 was simulation

MS. POTTERFIELD: 1 have no further
questions.

JUDGE GLEASON: Thank you very much
for your testimony. You are excused,

MS. POTTERFIELD: The intervenors call
Enid Linden.

MR. HASSEL: Judge Gleason, if we may,
before the witness actually begins, Ms, Moore did
get ahold of Stuart Glass and he indicated that he

could be here either at 1 o'clock or 1:30, t the

o

bt

trard's pleasure., Which do you want, 1 or £307?

JUDGE GLEASQON: 1:30,

MR. BRANDENBURG: Mr,., Chairman, did 1
understand that the person this afternoon is to
gquesticn them on some materials?

JUDGE GLEASON: We want to question
them in connection with the material that was
forwarded, which was titled "verification analysis
of Indian Point plans," prepared by Argon National
Laboratory.

MR. BRANDENBURG: As of yet day those

had not been received in my offices. I was at

TAYLOE ASSOCTATES
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FEMA's offices on Friday for the deposition of
their two witnesses who will be appearing tomorrow,
and as of that time the material had not been
served upon the parties.

JUDGE PARIS: You entered into a
stipulation with FEMA with regard to that. You
must have seen it,

JUDGCE GLEASON: I don't think there
was a stipulation.

It isn't necessary for you to have
received it. We are not going to be asking the
content of the material., It is just in connection
with the nature of that material.

(Trere was a pause in the proceeding.)

MR, HASSEL: Just to make it clear,
the FEMA witnesses will not be available this
afternoon.

JUDGE GLEASON: I understand that,

Is this your last witness, Ms,
Potterfield?

MS, POTTERFIELD: Yes.

JUDGCE PARIS: The stipulation I
referred to has never been submitted to the board.
I was in error.

(There was a pause in the proceeding.)
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by the chief of police that at 12:082 a message
came in from the EOQC?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

JUDGE GLEASON: When were you told
this?

THE WITNESES: When I arrived.

MS., POTTERFIELD: Her testimony says
in two places that her information was based on
conversations with Chief Pavone when she arrived
at the Cortland EOC at 2:15.

JUDGE GLEASON: Well, I think under
the prior rulings of the board, the testimony will
be admitted.

The testimony of the witness will be =--
this is really only the testimony of Enid Linden --

MS. POTTERFIELD: That's correct.

JUDGCE GLEASON: -- and so the Flo
Layefsky testimony should be stricken. With that
change the testimony is received in evidence and
bound into the record as read,

(The bound testimony follows)

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES



FROM: ﬁnid Linden and Fle Layefsky
DATE: April 8, 1983
RE: Observation at Town of Cortlandt Energy Operating Center, Barondehirsh Road

I arrived at the Cortlandt EOC at 2:15 and spoke to Bob Pavone, Cortlandt's
only full time police officer and administrator of the EOC. My
conversation with Mr, Pavone revealed the following information:

A pertinent map was missing from the Cortlandt EOC,

A radio frequency was being used to transmit messages without the
knowledge of the personnel at the Cortlandt EOC.

Equipment available for radiation testing was from World War 11 and not
adequate in case of an emergency.

Because of lack of staff (one full time and three part time police
officers) the Town of Cortlandt was responsible for traffic control
only on 9A, The remainder of the town would be covered by the

state police or the police forces of neighboring towns. In view of
the fact that both of these facilities would be extremely overtaxed
in case of an emergency it is questionavle whether they would in fact
by able to release personnel to Cortlandt.

At 12:08 a message came in from the EOC in White Plains to evacuate
ERPA's 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, This was carried out by Mr, Pavone and staff,
Several hours later it was revealed that the evacuation should have been
a five mile evacuation which would have included the entire town of
Cortlandt. In reality the Southern part of Cortlandt had not been
evacuated when in fact it should have. The mix-up apparently had

to do with a difference in maps (one marked in miles, one in ERPA's)

as well as an abundance of messages, some official others not,

coming into the Cortlandt EOC, Mr, Pavone considered the above

incident a serious communication breakdown.

Aside from a fow incoming and outgoing calls there was little activity
at the EOC during the time I was there. My information was obtained through
conversation with Mr. Pavone. At 4:00 the drill was declared over.
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1 am not sure if shte would know the basis for

certain items in that paragraph.

JUDGE GLEASON: I presume that whole
thing refers to a conversation,

Thank you, Ms., Linden, we appreciate
your testimony.

Mr. Hassel, will you proceed.

MR. HASSEL: The staff calls John R.
CeursS.,
WHEREUPON

JOHN R, SEARS, having been previously
sworn, testified as follows:

MR, HASSEL: I believe he has been
previously sworn., A

JUDGE GLEASCN: Yes.

MR, HASSEL: I have before me a
document which is a two-page letter dated March 29,
1983, from Thomas T. Martin cof the NRC,
Consolidated Edison Company, attention Mr.
John D, 0'Toole, cencerning the subject of
inspection number 50-247/83-09,

Attached to this letter is an NRC
inspection report number 50-247/83-09. consisting
of seven pages.

I would like the document, with the
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Q. Me too. 1 want to ask you
particularly about page 5 of your testimony.

As I understand it, page 5 continues
2 lists of item that began on page 5, which are
items that the NRC team found needed licensee
.mprovement during the March 9 exercise, am I
right about that?

A, Yes.

Q. Now, the secend full paragraph, the
second item on page 6, refers to delays of 45 to
70 minutes.

Would y.u tell me exactly the times
o1 those delays? And T am not clear on your
testimony what was involved, wher2 the delay
occurred,

A I was an observe¢ in the exercise, |

1464)

n

the emergency operations facility. So I personally

observed these delays.

What it amounted to was that a
controller of the exercisze would stipulate a
condition and the people in the emergency
operations facility, the director of the
operations facility, would then discuss with his
own people and with an NRC team member -- not an
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